

Neil Brodie

From: Neil Brodie
Sent: September 11, 2016 6:15 PM
To: Sarah Branco; Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: RE: Call with Rose next week

I think Thursday is the only option now.

From: Sarah Branco
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 4:57 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Neil Brodie
Subject: Fw: Call with Rose next week

Dying. I told her i'd get back to her tomorrow.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) <Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 4:13 PM
To: Sarah Branco
Subject: Call with Rose next week

Hi Sarah,

Wondering if Rose has time for a call with the DM and CoS next week re: First Nations Rate? I could suggest Thursday, September 15th at 4:30pm or Tuesday, September 13th between 3pm-4:30pm for a half hour? Please let me know.

Thanks,
Francesca